NDIAA INTERGROUP MEETING MINUTES

April 6, 2022

Call to order : 7:05 pm

Announcements :

Convention in Dover on Saturday - information available online

DE Area 12 convention in May – info available at DEAA.org

Open positions within intergroup were stated

7th tradition basket was passed

Responsibility Pledge: I am responsible, when anyone, anywhere reaches out for help. I want the hand of AA to always be there, and for that, I am responsible.

Preamble : Susan

Quorum : Met

Anniversaries : None

New Reps attending : Frank (Silverbrook Men's meeting) and JD (Delaware City Group), Joanne (SOS), Meredith (Main Street Big Book), Anthony (visiting)

Minutes of Previous meeting : Approved with the stated amendment that should reflect question about chair-person also being Intergroup Rep.

Treasurer's Report : Handouts were not provided so could not approve minutes. Question was brought up about how the numbers are determined for the finance report. Explanation was given that the computer software program (QuickBooks) totals the figures. Was agreed that specific questions regarding how to get the numbers could be discussed after the meeting. Note of staff increasing their hours from 25- 30.

Chairperson's Report : Thanked everyone for attending – no news others than previous announcements.

Vice Chairperson's Report : Brendon, Dick, and Denise are all on bank account now.

Office Report :

AA/Info : 7	12 Step Calls : 9
Al-anon : 1	Vistors : 76 (36/76 for literature)
Alateen : 0	Home Answering : 72

Total Calls : 148

The lending library will only include GSO approved literature.

Committee Reports :

CPC/ Public Info : Laura

AA will have a table at the First Responders Summit in Dover (May)

600 flyers have been printed

Corrections: No rep

Finance: No rep

Institutional Committee: 14/16 commitments are in person. Commitments were handed out at the end. Mike handled commitments as Jeff was not present.

Literature : Patti is selling literature at the state conference. Mentioned that home answering service needs volunteers. A new book would be available titled "Fun In Sobriety"

Newsletter : Submissions welcome on sobriety- you can email Monica at mon98290@gmail.com

Unity : No rep

Special Events : Trudi not present. Missy/Hayden shared that the committee is working on various events including Founders Day, Pool Party, and Fall breakfast. Will have Missy and Hayden attend next steering committee meeting to discuss budget.

Website : Laura – Meeting changes have been updated on the website. Fara noted that the Newark group is not meeting on Sunday at 8pm and that needs to be adjusted on the website.

Old Business : Can Chair person be intergroup rep also? – Discussion confirmed that it is stated in bi-laws that a person can not hold both positions at the same time.

New Business : Budgeting for special events – will have special events committee members attend steering committee meeting.

Meeting lists are now just New Castle County – need to adjust Central Delaware website on meeting lists.